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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 15 May 2019 9:59 AM
To: Tan, Bennie-WZ (Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com)
Cc: Admin A; Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)
Subject: AIG Ref: 9864359337SG *LKK REF: CC3/AIG14015381/Kga3b3-1 [ACCIDENT 

INVOLVING SJA 1773Y AND SHD 9006J ON 11/08/2014]
Attachments: EMAIL FROM AIG DD 031115.pdf; AAD1408-117-LOD.pdf

Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
We have temporary close our file on 16/11/2015 due to no response from third party. 
 
Now, Third Party repairer had submitted all the relevant documents and we have managed to resolve the 
matter at a 50% global sum of $4,620.00(all-in). 
 
In view of this, appreciate if you could assist to re-open the case in Merimen for our necessary action. 
 
Thank you. 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 
 


